Public Document Pack

Argyll

Argyll and Bute Council

Combhairle Earra Ghaidheal agus Bhoid l%}?Bl‘lte
Customer Services COUNCIL

Executive Director: Douglas Hendry

Kilmory, Lochgilphead, PA31 8RT

Tel: 015646 602127 Fax: 01546 604435
DX 599700 LOCHGILPHEAD

e.mail —douglas.hendry@argyll-bute.gov.uk

16 January 2013

NOTICE OF MEETING
A meeting of the ARGYLL AND BUTE LOCAL REVIEW BODY will be held in the COUNCIL

CHAMBER, KILMORY, LOCHGILPHEAD on WEDNESDAY, 23 JANUARY 2013 at 3:50 PM,
which you are requested to attend.

Douglas Hendry
Executive Director - Customer Services

BUSINESS
1.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (IF ANY)

3. CONSIDER NOTICE OF REVIEW: MACKAY'S GARAGE, LEDAIG,
TOBERMORY, ISLE OF MULL, PA75 6NR

(@)  Notice of Review and Supporting Documentation (Pages 1 - 14)
(b)  Comments by Interested Parties
[ Planning (Pages 15 — 28)

i Roads (Pages 29 — 30)
ARGYLL AND BUTE LOCAL REVIEW BODY

Councillor Robin Currie Councillor Sandy Taylor
Councillor Robert G Maclntyre

Contact: Fiona McCallum Tel: 01546 604392



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda ltem 3a

Ref: OFFICIAL USE
Rer ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL
WWW.ARGYLL-BUTE.GOV.UK/**
NOTICE OF REVIEW Date Received

Notice of Request for Review under Section 43(a)8
of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 and the Town and
Country Planning (Schemes of Delegation and Local Review Procedures
(Scotland) Regulations 2008

Important - Please read the notes on how to complete this form and use
Block Capitals. Further information is available on the Council’s Website.
You should, if you wish, seek advice from a Professional Advisor on how to
complete this form.

(1) APPLICANT FOR REVIEW (2) AGENT (if any)
Name John MacKay Name bari reid
Address | MacKays Garage Address ambleside

Ledaig tobermory

Tobermory isle of mull
Postcode| PA75 8NR Postcode PA75 8QA
Tel. No. | 01688 302103 01688 302132

Tel. No.
Email Email bariebarireid.com
(3) Do you wish correspondence to be sent to you or your agent [ X

12/01227/PP

(4) (a) Reference Number of Planning Application

(b) Date of Submission 8th June 2012

21 September 2012

(c) Date of Decision Notice (if applicable)

(5) Address of Appeal Property As Applicants Address




Page 2

Demolition of detached store and

(6) Description of Proposal erection of extension to existing

commercial garage

Please set out the detailed reasons for requesting the review:-

Please see written statement (attached)

If insufficient space please continue on a separate page. Is this is
attached? (Please tick to confirm)




Page 3

(8) If the Local Review Body determines that it requires further information on
“specified matters” please indicate which of the following procedure you would
prefer to provide such information :-

(a) Dealt with by written submission

(b) Dealt with by Local Hearing

(c) Dealt with by written submission and site inspection

(d) Dealt with by local hearing and site inspection

NB It is a matter solely for the Local Review Body to determine if further information

is required and, if so, how it should be obtained.

(9) Please list in the schedule all documentation submitted as part of the
application for review ensuring that each document corresponds to the
numbering in the sections below:-

Schedule of documents submitted with Notice of Review (Note: 3 paper
copies of each of the documents referred to in the schedule below
must be attached):

No. Detaill

1 Written statement

2 Planning application Drawing: Site information Jm/82/001
3 Planning application Drawing: Existing elevations Jjm/62/003
4 Planning application Drawing: Proposed plan Jm/62/004

5 Planning application Drawing: Proposed plan Jm/62/005

6 Planning application Drawing: Existing plan Jm/82/006

7 Planning application Drawing: SW elevations Jm/82/007

8 Pre-Application advice letter

9

10

If insufficient space please continue on a separate page. Is this is

attached?

(Please tick to confirm)




Page 4

Submitted by

(Please Sign) %M\ 2’::" N Dated | 07/11/12

Important Notes for Guidance

1.

2.

All matters which the applicant intends to raise in the review must
be set out in or accompany this Notice of Review

All documents, materials and evidence which the applicant
intends to rely on in the Review must accompany the Notice of
Review UNLESS further information is required under Regulation
15 or by authority of the Hearing Session Rules.

Guidance on the procedures can be found on the Council’s
website — www.arqyll-bute.gov.uk/

If in doubt how to proceed please contact 01546 604406 or email
localreviewprocess@arqyll-bute.gov.uk

Once completed this form can be either emailed to
localreviewprocess@arqyll-bute.gov.uk or returned by post to
Committee Services (Local Review Board), Kilmory,
Lochgilphead, Argyll, PA31 8RT

You will receive an acknowledgement of this form, usually by
electronic mail (if applicable), within 14 days of the receipt of your
form and supporting documentation.

If you have any queries relating to the completion of this form please contact
Committee Services on 01546 604392 or email localreviewprocess@argyll-

bute.gov.uk

For official use only

Date form issued

Issued by (please sign)




Page 5

U (s

JRCHITECTURAL SERVICES,

ambleside
tobermory

isle of mull
PATS EQA

MacKay's Garage, Tobermory - Local review application
WRITTEN STATEMENT

The application has been refused on the grounds that no additional parking
has been proposed as part of the project; however as the long established
business is situated within the town centre, and on the edge of a large
public parking area it seems excessive to levy such a requirement on an
extension to an existing building.

The reasons set out in the refusal notice point 1. highlight the
requirements the council departments place on "new developments" this
application is an extension to an existing building and business rather
than a new building. As the business provides garage services and petrol it
sits in a use class of its own, current parking policy is difficult to come
by for this type of development although it would appear the policy being
implemented here is from the 1986 Strathclyde Regional Council "guidelines
for development roads" which pre-dates the local plan/town centre
designation for this site.

The garage has been operating on this site for 47 years (pre-dating the car
park) and currently employs 6 people - the proposed extension is to create
an additional working bay (and therefore reduce the time cars spend on the
public car park) and it is expected that the extra working bay would result
in an additional full time job.

Currently there are five commercial premises surrounding the car park, the
pub which has recently been extended did not have to provide any additional
parking in line with the councils policy, the newly constructed visitor
centre has been allowed to utilise the public car park without provision
for staff parking, the visitor centre at the distillery does not provide
visitor or staff parking space, and the shop does not have any specific
parking associated with it - it seems that the parking requirement is
applied inconsistently, especially considering a new building providing a
visitor centre, a number of office spaces and public meeting room has been
constructed with no parking.

The store which is to be demolished was previously a shop, so the extension
to the garage is replacing existing commercial space rather than creating
new commercial space. The existing building on the site is showing signs of
deterioration due to its materials, the proposed extension would provide
some visual enhancement of the area and tidy up this area of the site.

The garage has been a valuable local employer for many years and the small
extension would provide another full time job in addition to what it
already provides, the situation within the town centre (close to public
transport links) means that some of the current staff do not drive to work.

bari reid architectural services
ambleside, tobermory, isle of mull, PA75 60QA
t: 07899 802 602 web: barireid.com e: bari@barireid.com



obeaeb sAeydoew p UOTSUSIXD :30sload
Z1/10/0Z:°38P T00/29/wl  :butmeIp
WOD "PTIITIR] " MMM e 230U se
209 208 668L0 :3 g2 0 E
| wod'pTaiTIRgYTIE] 2

:oTeDS
TIINAFT, THALILIVOTG-

{ OJUT 93TS

197311

006°1
OJUT 923TS

931Ts pasodoad

paysTIowsSp oq
03 buTpTIng

Ad

Page 6

OW43gol

.wl? obexeb
@\54 pbutasTxo
d8ld
mmm_mhu SIS
mggipueny ‘(-
A

Aemdl|g .~
(1g

nowen) /e
|eulwla | Alladg

uoTsueIxe
4 R ..\
TN
Jwap Jepn 0.’\

pasodoxd

N\ 20T
%_hww _m_w_o\EmE.

3%

\one

()
o
O
e
o
O

(@)
ny




N
()
(@)}
©

(ol

abeaebh sAeiydew § UOTSUSIXD :309load

21/10/0Z:83€p €00/29/ul :butmeip
WOD "PTIITIR " MMM . .
v T:1 :97EDS
209 208 668L0 :3 &2 U e
wWoD 'pTaITIRAYTIRY 2
butisTxs se
SIINAFT, IAOLOALDI- suoTleASTS e raEa

AN\GTRL S

00T+:T

purisTx® se (MmU)

e

UOT3eASTS STgeb

00T+:T

puTasTX® Se uoT3leAdTS oTgeb

(°s)

m e

(93TUM :IN0TOD)
STTeM ¥OTId pejured

(buT3ysTX® :aInoT0D oNTd YIeQ)

butppetd

T3S P21ebNITOD PoIL0d DA

eroeq pue 96pTY Te3ISW Pa3LOD DAd

(IO9TIVD SXVMOVIN)

buristx® se (2U)

dIHSYHENMO SINVOITddVY NI dNVYT

APIIm&ZDm TI0d ONILISIXT

JIHSITOWHEA Hdd

HOVIVD ONILSIXE:

OL HdJ0LS ONILSIXH

—
—

USTUTI 388US TeI8N Pe3ebnizod peiecd OAd

SI91d 30TIg pe3uTed

(PUT3STXE :INOTOD anTd Ieq)

H
==

butppeTd Te3I8W Pe3lehnizod peieod DA

ebpe 1933N TeISW Pe3eod OAd

UOT1PAST® 199118

dNd SNYHDODDVI:

(PUTAISTXE :INOTOD anTd Ieq)

eTORI pue SPPTY TBISW Po3ROD OAd




obeieb sAexdoew p UOTSUSIXD ;309 loxd
Z1/10/0Z:93ep v00/z9/ul  :buTmeap

WOD "PTIATIC " MMM q .

v 8 :oTeDSs
209 208 €68L0 ‘3 & 2 EOTSE E
Woo ' PTaITIRAYTIRY D

pesodoad se
TINAFT, TFAOLOALNOTY ueTd 197112

00T:T
pssodoad se ueTd JIOOTI punoib

| S B I I .
S S S S G S S ——— . P 4 __ xo0p te3ew usrros I
L L I T e b =
I I T .
. . |
I I | ﬁ ]_
I I | , ,
. . | , ,
I I | , ,
0 I I | , ,
I I | , ,
) I I ! | ooT:T | |
o I I |
S I I | , ,
. . | , ,
o | | I | H ! ! H| oo
I I | , ,
\\\\\\\\\ 4 L] L ] W W
B NIVAZY OL JOHSM¥OM ONILSIXT - I Keq butyiom Meu!
I R
S SSeD0® I0J TTeM DuT3sTxe w0t
I ut paddeTs butusado mau
NOISNHEIXHE qEs0dodd
i A
AN
X pa—




L]

obeaeb sAexdoew p UOTSUSIXD ;309 loxd

Z1/10/02:°3EP 500/29/ul :butmeIp
WOD "PTIITIR] " MMM o .
v 8 :oTeOS
209 208 €68L0 ‘3 & 2 EUTSE E
Wo2'PTIATIRYTIRY D
) i pssodoad se
SIINAFT, IAOLOALDI- suoTyeASTS e raEa

sy el

“SHEAIND ¥OOd WOLLOE HIIM XMOVJL ¥0Od ONIAITS JHSINVATYD NO ONNH F9 OL S900d
ONILSIXH

(19T) weLg"y d9 OL ¥OOQ_ON
£5900d
"STIVY ONILAFHS
HIGWIL AESTITVYNVL GLXGLT NO SIHHIHS THHLS HTIA0dd AUIVONIY0D dULVOD DAd MOIHI Ww/*0
$DNIAAVTO

"SNOTHDOVLS OL SdITD HdId-NMOd DAd ANV STYAYHLNI WT LV SLAMOVEd DAd HLIM

SWVYHd SHAVH OL JIXIA SLNIOL JATVYAS ¥d9dNd HLIM OAd H9 OL SYALLND TIV "HAIS
HOVHA OL SEAId-NMOQ YAIAWYIA @OTT ON T HIIM HAIS HHL NO OLT Hd OL dHALLIND SAAVH
$50d00D MALYMNIYI

“SONIXIA AYVYSSHOAN TTIV HLIM ONIHSVYTA AD¥HA ANY HDAIY ONIANTONI

ONILSIXH HOLVW OL SLAHHS THALS HTIAOMd dALYONYYOD dHLVOD DAd MOIHL Wwy - Q
$DNIJAVTIO J00d

“YHEWIL dASTITYNYL GLXGZZ dd OL SWYHd SHAVH

TSHEINED WGLE T IV HAVIA OL JALTOd SNITINd HIIWIL dASITYNVL SLXGZZ ATddNS OL
(JEINLOVANNYW A9 OdlL) :SNITMNd

"HSINIJA SSOTD IWIS d¥¥ HLIM JAINIVd ANV JdHLSYIHLOHS dd_TTIM MYOMTHALS TTV
*HSINIA MYOMINIVA

HOLYW OL ¥00d LAIHS ONITIOW HOIH (,ZT) W8G9"€ X HAAIM

SHAVHE OL ONIOVYL HANM

“AYd dNI INO OL ONIDVYd HAIS ANV ¥HLAVY

SYEIAVY 90 ByGz X wwmgeT X umgQg 2 SAHLAVE

SNOIHONYLIS €d0S AIVIAEWSEINI d0 B36T X wwgzQl X wwgLT :SNOIHONYLS dNS
SNOIHONVLS €0 BYTE_X WW9pT X wwypGg :SNOTHONVLS

(JEINIOVANNYW A9 D9I) :EYNLONYLS

E5dTdY OL HOIH 8€°9 ¥ HAIM WGT 0T ¥ ONOI WG'8

AINIT DNIATING

puTtisTx® se

(ss)

00T:T

uoTleAsTS oT1geb

ONILIXH WOdd dHEL
uwo0eZ T

UIQGTOT

—

(butasTxa yojeuw 03 INOTOD)
butppeTDd TPISW pe3ebnazod

eToeg pue SBPTY TeISH POILOD OAd

(pasodoxd
SUOT]1eRIS]TE OU) T[EM
pututelex PUuTiISTIXS

IRz R

HOLId J00¥ ST ¥ HIIM (DNILSIXE HOIVW OL)
TEAZ1S
nMv *NOILVOIAIDHdS
(@) 00T:T
S buTisTX® se (9U) UOTJILASTS 393I3S
(IOTIYD SAVMOVW) a
dIHSYUNMO SINVOITAAV NI dNVT d40d SNVHDODDUH
SdWNd THNA ONILSIXH: IDOVIVYD ONILSIXH e w0058 Zﬁ%ﬁu§
- - 1 NOISNIIXE dES0J0odd Tuugozt
U
U (bUT21STX® Yd3eW 03 INOTOD)
butppeTd TEISW poiebniio)d
(N O B | P
W8 E9 yojew o3 I00Q T®93S buTrTTOod
SISTJ ¥OTad pa3uted AOVMYD

ONILSIXY HIIM

(PUTAISTXE :INOTOD anTd Ieq) NYgHL ENIT OL

butppe1d TEISW pelebnizo) peleod IDAJ IHOIHH HOAIY

obpe 1933NH TEISW Pe3IROD DA

! HUTISTXS YdJeW 03 I233N9H
(butasTxd :anoTop anTgd Ieq) UOTsuUS3xXy
YSTUTJ 399Us TeISN pa31ebnizo) pa3ieod DA gesodoag ojuo pspusixXd USTUuTd FOOY
eIo®Rd pue 9bpPTY TBISW Po3e0D DAJ

eroed pue 26pTY TeISW PO3ILOD DAd




o
~—
()]
(@)]
Q)
o

abeaebh sAeydew p UOTSUSIXD :309loxd
Z1/10/02:238p 900/z9/wul  :butmeIp
WOD "PTIITIR " MMM . .
v T:1 :9TeDS
209 208 €68L0 ‘3 &2 U e
Wo2'PTIATIRYTIRY D
PuTlsIXS Sse
TENAFT, TAANLALINDTG- uetd 1a7912

Sdnd

00T:T

putysTtxe se ueTd JOOTI pPuUNoOIb

NIVWHY OL dOHSMYOM ODNILSIXH

IOIJ40

ol

X
A}




spereb sAeydoew p UOTSUSIXD :3109loxd
Z1/10/0Z:238p L00/29/wml  :butmeIp
WOD "PTIITIR] " MMM . .
8 :97EDS
209 208 668L0 :3 €Y 8 00T T [
We pTAIATIRGYTIRY D

TINAFT, AL LI SuoTleASTS MS e raEa

sy el

0011
pesodoad se (MS) UOTJ}RASTS IeSI

IOVIVD ONILSIXH

wug0s8
NOISNALXHE dds0d0dd

S Ly j

S

TTeMm ¥OTid pS3juted P o e e S S S e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

(PUT3STXE :INOTOD onTd Ieqd)
BUTPPETD TPISH P231eHNITO) PSIL0D OAd

obpe 1933 TEISW POITOT JNd

(PUTISTXE :INOTOD anTd Ied)
YSTUTJ 199ys Te1sW p=3ebnizopn psieod OAd

eroed pue °bpTY TRISW PoO3ILOD DAd

Page 11

00T:T
butistxe se (MS) UOTJIeAS[S IeLSI

AOVIVO ONILSIXE:

—
—_

!

|

//




Page 12

Argyll and Bute Council

Comhairle Earra Ghaidheal agus Bhoid Argyll

Bute

Development and Infrastructure Services COUNCIL
Director: Sandy Mactaggart

Bari Reid
Ambleside
Tobermory Development and Infrastructure Services
Isle of Mull rxg‘i‘c‘itp;a;llvBuildings, Albany Street, Oban, Argyll,
Argyll : .
PA A Tel: (01631) 567968  Fax: (01631) 570366
756Q e mail : fiona.scott@argyll-bute.gov.uk
Website: www.argyll-bute.gov.uk
Ask For: Fiona Scott
Our Ref: FMS/12/00217/PREAPP
Your Ref:
Date: 17 February 2012
Dear Sir

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCOTLAND) ACT 1997
12/00217/PREAPP - PRE-APPLICATION ENQUIRY

DEMOLITION OF STORAGE SHED AND EXTENSION TO MAIN GARAGE
MACKAYS GARAGE, LEDAIG, TOBERMORY, ISLE OF MULL

| refer to your pre-application enquiry received on 30 January 2012.

In terms of the adopted Argyll and Bute Local Plan, the site is within the main town centre
of the Settlement Zone of Tobermory where Policy STRAT DC 1 of the approved Argyll
and Bute Structure Plan gives general support to developments serving a wide community
of interest, subject to compliance with other relevant Local Plan Policies.

Policy LP ENV 1 assesses applications for their impact on the natural, human and built
environment with Policy LP ENV 19 requiring developments to be sited and positioned so
as to pay regard to the context within which they are located, with developments with poor
quality or inappropriate layouts, including over-development, being resisted.

The site is also situated within the Tobermory Conservation Area where Policy LP ENV 14,
Development in Conservation Areas, states that there is a presumption against
development that does not preserve or enhance the character or appearance of an
existing or proposed Conservation Area or its setting.

It is considered that the site represents a suitable opportunity to extend the existing garage
premises without any significant adverse impact on the existing streetscence or wider
Conservation Area. In the preparation of an appropriate design solution for the site,
consideration should be taken of the above mentioned policies together with the guidance
contained in Appendix A, Sustainable Siting and Design Principles, of the Local Plan.

Subject to a suitable design and appropriate finishing materials, | can advise that this
Service would be supportive of a formal planning application for an extension to the
garage premises.

S naOo

"

AN
VAT
v

s pp

v05/,



Page 13

Please note that this preliminary assessment is based on current information. In the event
of a formal planning application being submitted, the Council must take into account views
of consultees and representations from the public as appropriate. Any subsequent
assessment must reflect this and may therefore differ from the initial assessment. Finally,
the above is the view of Development Management and may not necessarily be that of the
Planning Authority.

Thank you for contacting this Service with your enquiry.

Yours faithfully

Fiona Scott
Planning Officer
Oban, Lorn & Isles Area

A4 naOo)

/3

v05/,

s pp



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15 Agenda Iltem 3b

STATEMENT OF CASE
FOR

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL
LOCAL REVIEW BODY

12/0017/LRB
REFUSAL OF PLANNING PERMISSION FOR THE
DEMOLITION OF A DETACHED STORE AND
ERECTION OF AN EXTENSION TO AN EXISITNG
COMMERCIAL GARAGE
GARAGE, TOBERMORY, ISLE OF MULL
PLANNING PERMISSION REFERENCE NUMBER
12/01227/PP

18 DECEMBER 2012



Page 16

STATEMENT OF CASE

The Planning Authority is Argyll and Bute Council (‘the Council’). The appellant is
John MacKay(“the appellant’).

Planning Permission Reference Number 12/01227/PP for the demolition of a
detached store and the erection of an extension to an existing commercial garage at
the Garage, Tobermory, Isle of Mull(“the appeal site”) was refused under delegated
powers on 21.09.2012.

The planning decision has been challenged and is subject of review by the Local
Review Body.

DESCRIPTION OF SITE

The site sits in a set-back position adjacent to a public car park. This area accommodates
retail businesses, the distillery and visitor centre and pub all overlooking the car-park with
the addition in recent years of The Tobermory Harbour Association Headquarters building
being built at the south east of the car park beside a large slipway which serves Tobermory
Harbour. To the north west of the garage is the Tobermory Distillery and visitor centre and
to the south east is a pub. The public car park is to the north east opposite the garage whilst
a steep scrub bank rises up some distance to the rear (south west). These buildings are
quite hemmed in with limited space for expansion. The public car park is the main parking
area for Tobermory in conjunction with a parking strip which runs along the Main Street.

The site lies within the Tobermory Conservation Area as per the adopted Local Plan.
Additionally the site lies within the allocated Main Town Centre and the Tobermory Town
Centre and Bay Area for Action (AFA) (reference 6/1).

SITE HISTORY
98/01055/DET

Erection of new structural frame with cladding over existing, granted on 29" of September
1999.

STATUTORY BASIS ON WHICH THE APPEAL SHOULD BE DECIDED

Section 25 of the Town & Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 provides that
where, in making any determination under the planning Acts, regard is to be had
to the development plan, the determination shall be made in accordance with the
plan unless material considerations indicate otherwise. This is the test for this
application.

STATEMENT OF CASE

Argyll and Bute Council considers the determining issues in relation to the case are
as follows:-



Page 17

- Whether the proposed development requires the provision of car parking
spaces to serve the additional work space which would intensify the overall
commercial activity of the garage business.

- Whether the proposal to use the parking spaces on the adjacent public
carpark is an acceptable arrangement for the proposed development.

The Report of Handling (Appendix 1) sets out the Council’'s assessment of the
application in terms of Development Plan policy and other material considerations.

REQUIREMENT FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND A HEARING

It is not considered that any additional information is required in light of the
appellant’s submission. The issues raised were covered in the Report of Handling
which is contained in Appendix 1. As such it is considered that Members have all
the information they need to determine the case. Given the above and that the
proposal is small-scale, has no complex or challenging issues and has not been the
subject of any public representation, it is not considered that a Hearing is required.

COMMENT ON APPELLANTS’ SUBMISSION

The appellant contends that the Roads Engineer has made his assessment as if the
proposed development was a new building rather than an extension to an existing
building

Comment: The Roads Engineer assesses all proposed developments against the
same criteria which is contained within the Local Plan and Planning Advice Note
(PAN) 75 which recommends the use of national minimum parking standards for new
developments. In order to calculate any additional parking spaces that may be
required by the proposed development the Roads Engineer has assessed the
existing parking provisions and has found them to be insufficient. The proposed
extension will intensify the overall commercial activity of the garage business as it is
to be used for mechanical works on vehicles whereas it has previously been used as
a store. Whilst it is unreasonable to retrospectively apply car parking standards to
the existing garage operation, it is considered that it is reasonable to request 4 car
parking spaces at the very least; plus employee parking; as per the provisions of
adopted Local Plan policy LP TRAN 6 and the car parking standards outlind in
Appendix C of the Local Plan.

The appellant contends that the proposed additional working bay will reduce the time
cars spend on the public car park.

Comment: The Council cannot ensure that this will be the case. This is not founded
on any documented evidence. The additional bays will likely enable a quicker
turnover of vehicles but will also increase the capacity of the business to accept
custom, which would be just as likely to increase vehicles seeking adjacent parking
between being dropped off and collected by customers.

The appellant contends that the Council’s parking requirements have not been
applied consistently to surrounding commercial premises



Page 18

Comment: On investigation of Council records, the following planning permissions
have been granted by the Council and the Roads Engineers recommendation is
given for your information:

02/01726/DET
Environmental Improvements: Boat Park, Slipway, Landing Stage and Enclosed
Storage Compound, and south of Ledaig Lodge, Area Roads Engineer raised no

objections and no conditions attached to grant of permission, planning permission
issued 18.11.2002.

06/00833/DET

Erection of Showers, Toilets, Visitors Centre, Offices and Extension to Pontoons,
Boat Park, Area Roads Engineer raised no objections and recommended no
conditions, Additional parking was not part of the proposal and roads were satisfied
that there would be no effect on the public highway. Roads also passed the
comment that proposals were being prepared for charging to be implemented in the
Ledaig car par, planning permission granted 13.06.2006.

06/01002/DET
Erection of interactive police information point, Car park, Ledaig, Area Roads
Engineer did not provide a response, planning permission granted 15.06.2006.

11/02388/PP
Erection of extension, Tobermory Harbour Association Office, Area Roads Engineer
not required to be consulted, planning permission granted 10.02.2012.

12/01496/PP

Siting of mobile trailer and formation of hardstanding (retrospective), Explore Mull,
Area Roads Engineer consulted and no objections and no conditions requested,
planning permission granted 12.10.2012.

Other commercial premises that the appellant has referred to in submissions are
established businesses which would not have been assessed against current roads
legislation and the Development Plan. The policies in the Council’s Development
Plan were adopted in August 2009 and therefore would not have been applicable to
any planning applications prior to this date.

The appellant contends that the store that is proposed to be demolished was
previously a shop and so the proposed extension would replace an existing
commercial space rather than creating a new commercial space.

Comment: The building to be demolished is currently a storage area and has been
in recent years to the knowledge of the Planning Service. The current use of the
building does not fall within use class 1 (retail) of The Town and Country Planning
(Use Classes) (Scotland) Order 1997 but is a Class 6 store.



Page 19

CONCLUSION

Section 25 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1997 requires that all decisions be
made in accordance with the development plan unless material considerations
indicate otherwise.

Whilst the development proposed would support the existing business expansion
and provide a small but positive input on the local economy, it is not consistent with
adopted Local Plan policy and it will have an adverse impact in terms of lack of
service provision. The proposed development therefore does not accord with Policy
LP ENV 1, LP BUS 1, LP TRAN 6 and Appendix C of the adopted Local Plan which
sets out a general basis for consideration of all applications for planning permission.
The proposal is not consistent with the requirements within AFA 6/1 to which
proposals in this area should aspire to.

Taking account of the above, it is respectfully requested that the review be dismissed
and the original refusal be upheld.



Page 20

APPENDIX 1

Argyll and Bute Council
Development and Infrastructure

Delegated or Committee Planning Application Report and Report of handling as
required by Schedule 2 of the Town and Country Planning (Development Management
Procedure) (Scotland) Regulations 2008 relative to applications for Planning
Permission or Planning Permission in Principle

Reference No: 12/01227/PP
Planning Hierarchy: Local Development
Applicant: Mr John MacKay

Proposal. Demolition of existing detached store and erection of extension to
existing commercial garage

Site Address: Garage, Tobermory, Isle of Mull

DECISION ROUTE

Section 43 (A) of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 (as amended)

(A) THE APPLICATION
(i) Development Requiring Express Planning Permission

«  Demolition of existing store
»  Erection of extension to commercial garage

(B) RECOMMENDATION:

Having due regard to the Development Plan and all other material considerations, it
is recommended that planning permission be refused for the reasons attached to this
assessment.

(C)  HISTORY:

98/01055/DET — Erection of new structural frame with cladding over existing, granted
on 29" of September 1999.



Page 21

(D)

CONSULTATIONS:

Area Roads Manager

Report dated 24.07.12, Recommendation of refusal on the grounds that the existing
building has insufficient parking. 4 spaces are required per work bay and one space
is required per 2 employees. A minimum of 18 parking spaces is required to be
provided within the site boundaries for the entire garage operation. An agreement
would be required to be reached with Roads regarding the number of additional
spaces required for car sales.

Environmental Health
Email dated 21/09/12
No objections to the application.

(E) PUBLICITY:
The proposal has been advertised in terms of conservation Advert procedures,
closing date 23" of August 2012.

(F) REPRESENTATIONS:
No representations have been received regarding the proposed development.

(G) SUPPORTING INFORMATION

Has the application been the subject of:
(i) Environmental Statement: No

(i) An appropriate assessment under the Conservation No
(Natural Habitats) Regulations 1994:

(iii) A design or design/access statement: No
(iv)  Areport on the impact of the proposed development No

e.g. retail impact, transport impact, noise impact, flood risk,
drainage impact etc:

(H)

PLANNING OBLIGATIONS

(i) Is a Section 75 agreement required: No

U]

Has a Direction been issued by Scottish Ministers in terms of No



Page 22

Regulation 30, 31 or 32:

()

Section 25 of the Act; Development Plan and any other material considerations
over and above those listed above which have been taken into account in the
assessment of the application

(i)

(ii)

List of all Development Plan Policy considerations taken into account in
assessment of the application.

Argyll and Bute Structure Plan 2002

STRAT DC 1 — Development Within the Settlements
STRAT SI 1 — Sustainable Development

Argyll and Bute Local Plan 2009

LP ENV 1 — Impact on the General Environment

LP ENV 14 — Development in Conservation Areas and Special Built
Environment Areas

LP ENV 19 — Development Setting, Layout and Design

LP BUS 1 — Business and Industry Proposals in Existing Settlements

LP TRAN 4 — New and Existing Public Roads and Private Access Regimes
LP TRAN 6 — Vehicle Parking Provision

Appendix A — Sustainable Siting and Design Principles

Appendix C — Access and Parking Standards

List of all other material planning considerations taken into account in
the assessment of the application, having due regard to Annex A of
Circular 4/2009.

Argyll & Bute Sustainable Design Guidance (2006)

The Town & Country Planning Act (Scotland) 1997

The Planning etc. (Scotland) Act, 2006

Scottish Planning Policy, SPP, 2010

Planning Advice Note, PAN, 75 — Planning for Transport

(K) Is the proposal a Schedule 2 Development not requiring an No
Environmental Impact Assessment:

(L) Has the application been the subject of statutory pre-application No
consultation (PAC):

(M) Has a sustainability check list been submitted: No

(N)

Does the Council have an interest in the site: No



Page 23

(0)

Requirement for a hearing: No

(P)

Assessment and summary of determining issues and material considerations

This is a proposal for the demolition of an existing detached store and erection of an
extension to an existing commercial garage at MacKay’s Garage, Tobermory, Isle of
Mull.

The site lies within the Tobermory Conservation Area as per the adopted Local Plan.
Additionally the site lies within the allocated Main Town Centre and the Tobermory
Town Centre and Bay Area for Action (AFA) (reference 6/1). The proposal will allow
for the extension of an existing general garage operation offering servicing and
maintenance works, fuel and car sales. The extension itself will provide an additional
workshop for general mechanical works. The site sits in a set-back position adjacent
a large Argyll and Bute Council public car park. This area accommodates several
retail businesses, the distillery and visitor centre and pub all overlooking the car-park
with the addition in recent years of The Tobermory Harbour Association
Headquarters building being built at the south east of the car park beside a large
slipway which serves Tobermory Harbour. To the north west of the garage is the
Tobermory Distillery and visitor centre and to the south east is a pub. The public car
park is to the north east opposite the garage whilst a steep scrub bank rises up some
distance to the rear (south west). These buildings are quite hemmed in with limited
space for expansion. This area is the main car parking area for the town in
conjunction with a parking strip which runs along the Main Street.

STRAT DC 1 of the approved Structure Pan gives encouragement to small scale
development serving a local community of interest on appropriate infill, rounding-off
and redevelopment sites. An existing detached store at the site presents an
opportunity for redevelopment which would provide a service to the local community
and so the principle of the proposed development accords with the provisions of
STRAT DC 1 of the Structure Plan.

It is proposed to demolish a small existing pitched roof store to the south east of the
main garage workshop building and erect an extension to the existing workshop.
This store is fairly small and rectangular in form with a pitched roof. The extension
will sit at the same height as the garage and will be slightly set back in a recessive
manner measuring 8.5m x 10m — the existing garage unit measures 12.5m x 13.5m.
The extension represents a general floor area increase of just less than 50%. The
walls will be finished in corrugated metal cladding painted dark blue to match the
existing upper cladding of the existing garage and the roof will be finished in a dark
blue PVC coated corrugated metal sheet. The elevation facing onto the public car-
park will incorporate a large rolling steel door to match the existing garage. Overall
the proposed extension is of a suitable scale and mass so as not to dominate the
existing structure. The increase in footprint is considered appropriate given the
limited space available but further increases will be difficult to achieve without
adversely impacting on surrounding buildings including the pub to the south east and
the distillery to the north west.

The applicant intends to extend an existing garage repair facility within the Settlement
Zone of Tobermory. Therefore policy BUS 1 of the adopted Local Plan is applicable.



Page 24

This policy is generally supportive of the principle of extending existing industrial and
business/office enterprises in this development control zone subject to specific
criteria. Criterion (E) of this policy requires proposals for new or extended facilities to
comply with the technical standards in terms of:

e Parking,

»  Traffic circulation,
* Vehicular access,
e Servicing, and

* Pedestrian access.

The Area Roads Engineer has been consulted and has recommended that this
proposed development be refused on the grounds that the existing business has
insufficient parking. The proposed extension should provide 4 spaces with one
space per employee. No details have been provided on how jobs will be created by
this extension or how many people will work within the extended workshop. Overall
the garage operation should provide a minimum of 18 parking spaces to provide for
the workshops and employees. It is understood that the garage operation currently
spills out into the public car park whereas it should be self contained. The use of the
public car park for such a purpose is unauthorised. Further spaces for car sales will
also need to be provided but the exact provision will have to be agreed directly with
the Area Roads Engineer. It is considered unreasonable to retrospectively apply car
parking standards to the entire existing garage operation therefore the Planning
Service does not consider it appropriate to request 18 spaces. Therefore, given that
the application is for an extension it is considered reasonable to request 4 spaces
plus employee parking to be provided — this request is consistent with the provisions
of adopted Local Plan policy LP TRAN 6 and the car parking standards outlined in
Appendix C. The proposal does not intend to supply any car parking spaces and
therefore the application is contrary to LP BUS 1, LP TRAN 6 and Appendix C of the
adopted Local Plan.

The site lies within designated Area for Action (AFA) ref no 6/1 within which the
application site has been identified as being an area to consider:

» The potential extension of marine facilities,

e The potential extension of harbour interests,

e Traffic management,

* Access and parking issues, and

» To consider town centre and waterfront enhancement potential.

The proposed development is a redevelopment proposal which would provide further
accommodation to an existing commercial business. There is an issue with regards
to the lack of parking spaces for the proposed development. The proposal therefore
does not accord with the guidance contained within the Schedule for AFA 6/1.

No objections or concerns have been raised by interested third parties. The
Council’'s Environmental Health Service raised no objection to the application. There
were no other consultees to this proposal.

The development proposed is not consistent with adopted Local Plan policy and it will
have an adverse impact in terms of lack of service provision. The proposed
development therefore does not accord with Policy LP ENV 1, LP BUS 1, LP TRAN 6
and Appendix C of the adopted Local Plan which sets out a general basis for
consideration of all applications for planning permission. The proposal is not



Page 25

consistent with the requirements within AFA 6/1 to which proposals in this area
should aspire to.

Q)

Is the proposal consistent with the Development Plan: No

(R)

Reasons why planning permission should be refused

1.

The proposed development does not provide any additional car-parking spaces to
serve the additional work space which will intensify the overall commercial activity
of the garage business. The Area Roads Engineer has been consulted and has
recommended refusal on the grounds that parking provision is insufficient and so
the proposed development is therefore contrary to LP BUS 1, LP TRAN 6 and
Appendix C of the Local Plan which sets out the Council’s parking requirements
and Planning Advice Note (PAN) 75 which recommends the use of national
minimum parking standards for new developments. The provision of 4 spaces for
the additional work station is required plus 0.5 spaces per employee. The
applicant has not provided any parking facilities within this application. The
applicant is reliant on the adjacent public car park and so the development would
result in an unacceptable off-site parking consequence and encourage further
unauthorised use of the public car park.

The site lies within designated Area for Action (AFA) ref no 6/1 within which the
application site has been identified as being an area to consider:

* The potential extension of marine facilities,

» The potential extension of harbour interests,

» Traffic management,

* Access and parking issues, and

» To consider town centre and waterfront enhancement potential.

The proposed development is a redevelopment proposal which would provide
further accommodation to an existing commercial business. There is an issue
with regards to the lack of parking spaces for the proposed development. The
proposal therefore does not accord with the guidance contained within the
Schedule for AFA 6/1.

(S)

Plan

Reasoned justification for a departure to the provisions of the Development

N/A — the proposal is being recommended for refusal due to the reasons outlined
within Sections (P) and (R) above.

(T

Need for notification to Scottish Ministers or Historic Scotland: No




Page 26

Author of Report: Lesley Cuthbertson Date: 19.09.12

Reviewing Officer:  David Love Date: 21/09/12

Angus Gilmour
Head of Planning



Page 27

GROUND OF REFUSAL FOR PLANNING APPLICATION REF 12/01227/PP

1.

The proposed development does not provide any additional car-parking spaces to serve
the additional work space which will intensify the overall commercial activity of the
garage business. The Area Roads Engineer has been consulted and has recommended
refusal on the grounds that parking provision is insufficient and so the proposed
development is therefore contrary to LP BUS 1, LP TRAN 6 and Appendix C of the
Local Plan which sets out the Council’s parking requirements and Planning Advice Note
(PAN) 75 which recommends the use of national minimum parking standards for new
developments. The provision of 4 spaces for the additional work station is required plus
0.5 spaces per employee. The applicant has not provided any parking facilities within
this application. The applicant is reliant on the adjacent public car park and so the
development would result in an unacceptable off-site parking consequence and
encourage further unauthorised use of the public car park.

The site lies within designated Area for Action (AFA) ref no 6/1 within which the
application site has been identified as being an area to consider:

» The potential extension of marine facilities,

» The potential extension of harbour interests,

» Traffic management,

* Access and parking issues, and

» To consider town centre and waterfront enhancement potential.

The proposed development is a redevelopment proposal which would provide further
accommodation to an existing commercial business. There is an issue with regards to
the lack of parking spaces for the proposed development. The proposal therefore does
not accord with the guidance contained within the Schedule for AFA 6/1.



Page 28

APPENDIX TO DECISION APPROVAL NOTICE

Appendix relative to application 12/01227/PP

(A)

Has the application required an obligation under Section 75 of the Town and
Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 (as amended).

No

(B)

Has the application been the subject of any non-material amendment in terms of
Section 32A of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 (as amended) to
the initial submitted plans during its processing.

No

(C)

The reason why planning permission has been refused.

1.

The proposed development does not provide any additional car-parking spaces
to serve the additional work space which will intensify the overall commercial
activity of the garage business. The Area Roads Engineer has been consulted
and has recommended refusal on the grounds that parking provision is
insufficient and so the proposed development is therefore contrary to LP BUS 1,
LP TRAN 6 and Appendix C of the Local Plan which sets out the Council’s
parking requirements and Planning Advice Note (PAN) 75 which recommends
the use of national minimum parking standards for new developments. The
provision of 4 spaces for the additional work station is required plus 0.5 spaces
per employee. The applicant has not provided any parking facilities within this
application. The applicant is reliant on the adjacent public car park and so the
development would result in an unacceptable off-site parking consequence and
encourage further unauthorised use of the public car park.

The site lies within designated Area for Action (AFA) ref no 6/1 within which the
application site has been identified as being an area to consider:

* The potential extension of marine facilities,

» The potential extension of harbour interests,

» Traffic management,

* Access and parking issues, and

» To consider town centre and waterfront enhancement potential.

The proposed development is a redevelopment proposal which would provide
further accommodation to an existing commercial business. There is an issue
with regards to the lack of parking spaces for the proposed development. The
proposal therefore does not accord with the guidance contained within the
Schedule for AFA 6/1.



Page 29

Local Review Body Reference: 12/0017/LRB
Planning Application Reference; 12/01227/PP
MacKays Garage, Ledaig, Tobermory, Mull, PA75 6NR

The proposal is accessed from the UCO3 Ledaig Branch Road within a rural 30mph speed restriction.

The existing business has expanded onto the public roadway and bus parking / turning area. Both
storage of materials and vehicle repairs are being carried out on street because there is insufficient
operating space within the curtilage.

The planning application does not show the off street parking required for the operation of the
business. There are three work stations at present and they should have 14 parking spaces for
vehicles (4 spaces per work station plus 1 space per two employees). In addition, spaces are also
required for recovery vehicles and car sales. The increase to four work stations would increase the
number of spaces to a minimum of 18 plus recovery and sales.

This application should be refused until the applicant can show the relevant number of parking
spaces within his own land.



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3a Notice of Review and Supporting Documentation
	3b Comments by Interested Parties
	Roads Comments Tobermory Garage LRB


